

Archimandrite Maximos Jamal

3111 40 St SW
Calgary, AB, Canada
(825)-437-5415
maximosjamal@yahoo.gr

Summary

I am an Orthodox priest whose life-long service has been in performing pastoral duties and academic theological education. I was born in Homs, Syria in 1966. I obtained my Bachelor degree in theology in 1993 at St. John of Damascus Institute of Theology - University of Balamand. I also obtained my Master degree in Cannon Law in 1998 from Aristotle University of Thessaloniki. I was ordained a Deacon in 1996, a Priest in 2002, and an Archimandrite in 2013. I served as the Professor of Cannon Law at St. John of Damascus Institute of Theology for over thirteen years. I was also appointed the Director of Internal and Students Affairs at the same institution, where I tended to the students' earthly and spiritual needs. Moreover, I have also served as a pastor for multiple parishes in Syria, Lebanon and Canada.

Education

Bachelor Degree in Theology - St. John of Damascus Institute of Theology - University of Balamand. 1993

Master Degree in Theology in Canon Law - Aristotle University of Thessaloniki - 1998

Professional Experience:

Pastor - Antiochian Orthodox Church of the Annunciation - Calgary, AB (2021 - Current).

Professor of Cannon Law - St. John of Damascus Institute of Theology - University of Balamand (2004 - 2021).

Director of Internal and Students Affairs - St. John of Damascus Institute of Theology - University of Balamand (2017 - 2021).

Pastor - Church of the Annunciation - Homs, Syria (2006 - 2017).

Pastor - Church of the Nativity of the Theotokos - Homs, Syria (2002 - 2006).

Additional Skills:

Trilingual: - Arabic (Native).
- Greek (Fluent).
- English (Proficient).